

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, January 13, 2014 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Rev. Lovell McElroy presented the invocation. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Tameeka Vann acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor Janice Anderson, Councilor Jimmie Robinson, Councilor Terry Adams and Councilor Velma Johnson. Absent: Councilor James Reasor.

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Minutes from last regular scheduled meeting: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes from last regular scheduled meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present vote aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of January #1 Bills \$188,683.84: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve and pay January #1 Bills \$188,683.84. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. Roll call vote results: Councilor Adams- aye, Councilor Anderson-Aye, Councilor Robinson-nay, Councilor Johnson-Aye and Mayor Richardson-aye. The motion passed with majority consent.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-1: Approval of Travel Advances for Mayor, Council, City Clerk, Police Chief and Debbie Wagner. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-1. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. Roll call vote: Councilors Adams, Anderson, Johnson-aye, Robinson-nay and Mayor Richardson-aye. The motion passed with majority consent.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-2: Approval of ALDOT Permit & Cooperative Agreement for Walgreens Public Access. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-2. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members vote aye, passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The mayor announced the City of Midfield scheduled town hall meetings for the following dates: February 6, 2014 at Midfield Highland Center & February 20th and April 17th, 2014 at 6 pm nightly at Midfield Community Center.

Report from the Council: Councilor Terry Adams commended the Police Department on the good work they are doing in apprehending criminals.

Councilor Jimmie Robinson thanked the Public Works Department for the housing demolitions in Midfield.

Report from the Public: Mr. Orlando E. Robinson, Jr. thanked the City of Midfield for their support during his time of bereavement. He announced the Neighborhood Association in collaboration with Midfield Board of Education, Midfield Chamber of Commerce, New Beginnings Church and City of Midfield blessed 16 families during the Thanksgiving and Christmas Holidays.

Ms. Marva Douglas expressed her concerns regarding the library.

Adjournment: Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye, passing the motion unanimously.